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EXHIBIT A 
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Caroline M. DeCell  
Knight First Amendment Institute at 
    Columbia University 
475 Riverside Drive, Suite 302 
New York, NY 10115 
 
 
Dear Caroline M. DeCell: 
 
The United States Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) is providing records in response to a 
Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act (FOIA/PA) referral received in this office on July 26, 2018 from 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) regarding ICE FOIA request 2018-ICAP-0011.  This request is 
the subject of litigation, Knight First Amendment Institute vs. Dep’t of Homeland Security, et al., 17-cv-7572 
(S.D.N.Y.). 
 
We have completed the review of all documents and have identified 15 pages that are responsive to your 
request.  Enclosed are 15 pages withheld in full.  In our review of these pages, we have determined that they 
contain no reasonably segregable portion(s) of non-exempt information.  We have reviewed and have 
determined these pages are exempt pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E) of the FOIA. 
 
The following exemptions are applicable: 
 
Exemption (b)(7)(C) provides protection for personal information in law enforcement records, which could 
reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.  We have withheld 
information relating to third-party individuals.  The types of documents and/or information we have withheld 
could consist of names, addresses, identification numbers, telephone numbers, fax numbers, or various other 
documents that are considered personal. 
 
Exemption (b)(7)(E) provides protection for records or information for law enforcement purposes which would 
disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose 
guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could reasonably be expected 
to risk circumvention of the law.  The types of documents and/or information we have withheld could consist 
of law enforcement systems checks, manuals, checkpoint locations, surveillance techniques, and various other 
documents. 
 
If you have any questions about our response to your FOIA request, please contact Assistant United States 
Attorney Ellen Blain, Southern District of New York, 86 Chambers Street, New York, New York 10007. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jill A. Eggleston 
Director, FOIA Operations 

National Records Center 
P.O. Box 648010 
Lee's Summit, MO  64064-8010 
 

July 27, 2018 COW2018000894 
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